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HARRISBURG
MEMORANDUM
TO: All Members of the House of Representatives
FROM: Representative Ronald G. Waters

SUBJECT:  Request for Co-Sponsorship

DATE: May 23, 2012

In the near future, I intend to introduce legisiation that will amend the Tax Reform Code of 1971
by requiring a business entity to provide notice of an application for a tax credit. My legislation
will require a business entity in a first or second class city or other municipality to provide notice
to elected officials on behalf of the city’s or municipality’s constituents.

The following elected officials must be notified for a first or second class city: State
Representative, State Senator, and Council Member in whose district(s) the qualifying activity
occurred or is to occur, and the Mayor. The following elected officials must be notified for other
municipalities: State Representative and State Senator in whose district(s) the qualifying activity
occurred or is to occur; Municipal Executive and Municipal Legislative Body.

If you would like to join me in co-sponsoring this resolution please contact Nilda Jenkins at

(717) 772-6955 or via e-mail at njenkins@pahouse.net.

%) PRINTED ON RECYCLED PAPER



